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EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO.1 

 

ISSUED ON JUNE 13, 2016. 

Q1 
How does the 311 calls system work? Where will the data come from to analyze 
these calls?  

A1 

The information in section 2.6 & 2.7 is there for vendors to understand the 

context in which the City operates in. If your system can support these user 

stories, then mention them in your response. The current scope is outlined in 

section 2.2. For background information, residents and businesses can dial 3-1-1 

directly from their landlines or cell phones from within city limits. Call taker 

answers the phone and serves the customer. This can be in the form of: 

1. requesting information 

2. requesting a service (e.g., dog licence renewals, traffic signal 

repairs, missed garbage collections, etc.) 

3. voicing a concern (parking tickets, road/street maintenance, noise, 

graffiti, etc.) 

Once the information is captured the data is stored within an internal system 

known as LAGAN and routed to the proper department. 

The information in section 2.6 & 2.7 is there for vendors to understand the 

context in which the City operates in. If your system can support these user 

stories, then mention them in your response. The current scope is outlined in 

section 2.2. For background information, traffic and data management use a 

number of tools to support operations. Including CCTV, google traffic layer, open 

511, road head, traffic light signal system and others. 

Q2 What is the expected function & workflows of the crew assignments?  

A2 The information in section 2.6 & 2.7 is there for vendors to understand the 
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context in which the City operates in. If your system can support these user 

stories, then mention them in your response. The current scope is outlined in 

section 2.2. For background information, engineering crews are assigned to 

specific standby locations (crew quadrants). These are designated areas within the 

city that allow engineering teams to respond to service requests during major 

events, by placing crews in a specific location, engineering dispatch operations can 

task crews when a service request is issued. This is usually conducted by phone, 

email and or radio.  

 

Q3 

"VPD requires the capability to have access to their key contacts to issue critical 
alerts," is this an alerting system as well? 

 

A3 

The information in section 2.6 & 2.7 is there for vendors to understand the 

context in which the City operates in. If your system can provide alerting then 

mention that in your response. The current scope is outlined in section 2.2. 

 

Q4 

What is the proposed budget?  

 

A4 The City has not declared a budget for the Project. 

Q5 Is there a system currently in used that will be replaced by this project?  

A5 

No. Please refer to Part C Section 1.0 of the RFP. 

 

Q6 Will there be a roll out project manager assigned by the city?  

A6 

Yes. Please refer to section 4.3 in Part C  of the RFP. 

 

 
 


